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August 8, 2022 

Delivered by Email & RESS  

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Generic Proceeding on UTR-Related Issues and the Export Transmission Service 
(“ETS”) Rate  
Correction to Technical Conference Undertaking Response JT2.1 
OEB File No.: EB-2021-0243 

Further to the Technical Conference Undertaking Responses filed on August 4, 2022, Power 
Advisory has identified a correction to the formula provided in Undertaking Response JT2.1. The 
correction is highlighted in bold: 

y = -6.3426x + 2209 

The remainder of Undertaking Response JT2.1 remains unchanged. If you have any questions or 
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours very truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

 

 

Colm Boyle 

cc: Brady Yauch and Travis Lusney, Power Advisory LLC  
David Butters, APPrO  
Parties in EB-2021-0243 


